

FAO Report on Fair Hydro Plan - Package for MO

From: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
To: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)" <laura.m.walsh@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "@TBS-L-Issues and Media" <tbs-l-issuesandmedia@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 17:30:50 -0400
Attachments: ENERGY's Fair Hydro Plan Legislation Intro QA'S - May 11, 2017 APPROVED.docx (94.07 kB); ENERGY's QA - FAO Report - FHP Fiscal Impact - AH 20170515 - Q2 Placeholder.docx (31.8 kB); Global Adjustment_HBN_v5_Energy edits_May 18 2017.docx (22.58 kB)

Hi-

Thanks for chatting with me Dane. I'm hearing that a TBS package of all relevant materials will be pulled together for the MO on the FAO's Report on the Fair Hydro Plan. I think it could include:

- A Common Note from OTB
- MOF's Summary Note and their Qs&As
- Embargoed copy of the report (if possible)
- Energy's Media Qs & As (attached, shared with MO earlier today. Note Energy is still getting approvals on Q2)
- TBS' HBN on Global Adjustment (attached)
- Energy's Master Qs on the Introduction of the Fair Hydro Plan Legislation (attached)

Let me know if there's anything else you need from Comms.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727